CHRISTINE I. HEITMAN
5121 North Hunters Court
Bensalem, PA 19020
001-215-791-0682
Christine. Heitman@proton.mail.com

05 December 2024

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBI)
CHRISTOPHER A. WRAY

935 Pennsylvania Avenue NW

Washington, DC 20535-0001

U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL (AG)
MERRICK B. GARLAND

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20530-0001

SUBJECT: OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE AND FAILURE TO CONDUCT CRIMINAL
INVESTIGATION JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. ATTORNEY EASTERN DISTRICT OF
PENNSYLVANIA (EDPA) & WAYNE A. JACOBS SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE (SAC)
PHILADELPHIA FIELD OFFICE (PFO) IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. § 242; 18 U.S.C. § 1505, 18 U.S.C.
§ 1510, AND 18 U.S.C. § 1346

1. On 21 Nov 2024, I sent U.S. Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO Eastern District of Pennsylvania
(EDPA) & WAYNE A. JACOBS, Special Agent in Charge (SAC) Philadelphia Field Office (PFO), a
disclosure concerning deliberate criminal interference, by DIANE ELLLIS-MARSEGLIA, Bucks County
Pennsylvania Board of Election (BoE), into counting of electoral votes cast in the 2024 Presidential Election,
see enclosure (1).

2. The registered disclosures were received by the following state/federal responsible management officials
(RMO) as follows: see enclosure (1)

a) On 25 Nov 2024, ALBERT SCHMIDT Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
b) On 25 Nov 2024, JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania
¢) On 02 Dec 2024, WAYNE A. JACOBS FBI Special Agent in Charge Philadelphia Field Office

3. On 04 Dec 2024, despite proper disclosure of criminal obstruction of vote within Bucks County,
Pennsylvania, reported direct to ALBERT SCHMIDT Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, U.S.
Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO and WAYNE A. JACOBS Special Agent in Charge Philadelphia
Field Office, ALBERT SCHMIDT Secretary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania publicly declared:

02 Dec 2024 official state proclamation: “These audits are statistical proof that the
reported general election results are accurate, which is a testament to the hard work of
county election officials who have spent weeks diligently ensuring the integrity of the
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election results,” Schmidt said. “Thank you to the election workers across all 67 counties
for once again delivering a free, fair, safe, and secure election in Pennsylvania.”!

04 Dec 2024 official state proclamation: “After a careful review of the counties’ election
results, I am pleased to confirm that Pennsylvania had a free, fair, safe, and secure general
election on Nov. 5,” Schmidt said. “Thank you to county election officials for their hard
work preparing for and conducting a smooth election.’”

4. U.S. Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO and WAYNE A. JACOBS Special Agent in Charge
Philadelphia Field Office are clearly aware:

a) That Governor JOSHUA DAVID SHAPIRO is required to sign the 2024 general election Certificate of
Ascertainment on 11 Dec 2024, six days before the state electors meet on 17 Dec 20243

b) That ALBERT SCHMIDT?’S public announcement proclaiming a free, fair, safe, and secure 2024
general election is a false official statement, in direct violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(1),* intended to

obstruct timely federal criminal investigation into allegations of election fraud delivered by
CHRISTINE 1. HEITMAN on 25 Nov 2024, see enclosure (1)

¢) That federal officials have a statutory duty to prosecute all offenses against the United States [28 U.S.C.
§ 547(1)]°, see enclosure (9)

d) That Executive Branch Department of Justice (DOJ) “policy” determinations do not legally supe
federal statutes demanding timely criminal investigation [18 U.S.C. § 1510157

rsede

¢) That Department of Justice (DOJ) administrative “policies, protocols, memorandums, bulletins,
monographs, and/or historical traditions”® do not supplant, subvert, obstruct, hinder, modify or
supersede statutory law; therefore, failure to conduct timely criminal investigative action [18 U.S.C. §
15107° cannot be legally attributed to “policy” decisions expressed/implied under the authority of
Attorney General MERRICK B. GARLAND prohibiting U.S. Attorney ROMERO or FBI SAC

' POST-ELECTION AUDITS CONFIRM ACCURACY OF 2024 GENERAL ELECTION [ALBERT SCHMIDT]. 02 Dec
2024. See: https‘:f’/\\'\\w.pn.um:-"aQ@ncicsv’dos/noxxsrc~01n/’po<t-election—axldits-conﬁrm—accuraey-of—Q024—261]eral—election.html

2 SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH CERTIFIES 2024 GENERAL ELECTION RESULTS [ALBERT
SCHMIDT]. 04 Dec 2024. See: https:/www.pa.eov/a ucnu:ies:’dodnewsroom’secretaw—of—the-com111011wealth—certiﬁes—2024~gencml—
election-re.htiml

3 Ibid., see footnote 2

* STATEMENTS OR ENTRIES GENERALLY [18 U.S.C. § 1001(a)(1)/ (2)]. See:
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1001

> U.S. ATTORNEY-DUTIES [28 U.S.C. § 547]. See: https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/28/547

¢ OBSTRUCTION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS [18 U.S.C. § 1510]. Federal Criminal Investigation(s) are proceedings
Before the Federal Government. See: https://www.law.comell.edu/uscode/text/18/1510

" LOPER BRIGHT ENTERPRISES V. RAIMONDO. Overturning Chevron USA v. National Resources Defense Council & the
federal judiciary's forty-year-old practice of deferring to agencies' interpretations of federal laws

8 Department of Justice (DOJ), Criminal Division (CRM), Public Integrity Section (PIN), Election Crimes Branch (ECB) Federal
Prosecution of Election Offense. Monograph. 8" Edition, December 2017. See:
https://www.justice.gov/criminal/file/1029066/d12inline

* OBSTRUCTION OF CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS [18 U.S.C. § 1510]. Federal Criminal Investigation(s) are proceedings
Before the Federal Government. See: https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1510
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JACOBS from expeditiously performing criminal investigative action, PRIOR TO Governor
SHAPERIO signing the Pennsylvania general election Certificate of Ascertainment on 11 Dec 2024, see
enclosure (5, 7) 101112

f) That U.S. Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO Eastern District of Pennsylvania (EDPA) &
RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief, Criminal Division are fully aware of the failure to investigate
allegations of criminal election fraud during the 2020 General Election, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
1510, properly reported by GREGORY STENSTROM, see enclosure (3, 4, 5, 6, 7)

5. Individual allegations of criminal wrongdoing leveled against U.S. Attorney JACQUELINE C. ROMERO
Eastern District of Pennsylvania (EDPA) & key members of her leadership staff are provided for criminal
investigative action, see enclosures (13-15)

6. As an American citizen exercising my individual 1%t Amendment right to petition my government for redress
of grievance (whistleblowing), I demand the following: (a) written confirmation upon receipt of this disclosure
and (b) confirmation on the 9-digit universal case file number (UCFN) assigned to investigation of allegations
of wrongdoing, presented to senior DOJ leadership, involving employees/officers of the Department of Justice
(DOJ).

CHRISTINE I. HEITMAN

CHRISTINE 1. HEITMAN
Copy to:
Senator Gary C. Peters Sr. Senator Lindsey O. Grahm
Chairman Ranking Member
Senate Committee Homeland Security & Govt. Affairs Senate Committee Homeland Security & Govt. Affairs
724 Hart Senate Office Building 211 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, DC 20510 Washington, DC 20510
Honorable James R. Cormer Jr. (KY-01) Honorable Jamin B. Raskin (MD-08)
Chairman Ranking Member
Committee Oversight & Accountability Committee Oversight & Accountability
2410 Rayburn House Office Building 2242 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-1701 Washington, DC 20515-2008

10 OFFICERS OF THE UNITED STATES. See:
hmﬁs://"»V"\mv.iusticeAgom&itc:\:/dei“anll/ﬁIes/o!c/opiniong,’almchmenls/'ZOl5/05/29/01)—0]0—\/03 1-p0083.pdf

"' ELECTION YEAR SENSITIVITIES MEMORANDUM, 86" U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL MERICK GARLAND. 24 June
2024. AG Garland sets “policy” for Statements, Investigations, and Charging Near an Election. See:
https://www.justice.cov/ag/media/1359366/dl

'2 ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR THE OPENING OF CERTAIN SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIONS. 85 U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL WILLIAM P. BARR. 05 Feb 2020. EB 2020. Policy memorandum concerning investigation of (1)
Declared candidates for President/Vice President; (2) Declared Candidate(s); (3) Relating to Illegal Contributions. See:
https://www.congress.gov/1 16/meeting/house/1 10836/documents/HHRG-1 16-JU00-20200624-SD009-U19.pdf
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CHRISTINE I. HEITMAN

5121 North Hunters Court
Bensalem, PA 18020
001-215-791-0682
Christine. Heitman@protonmail.com

21 November 2024

U.S. ATTORNEY EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA (EDPA)
JACQUELINE C. ROMERO

615 Chestnut Street, Suite 1250

Philadelphia, PA 19108

usapac USAttormey@y
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SUBJECT: FEDERAL DISCLSOURE OF DELIBERATE ELECTION INTERFERENCE BY DIANE ELLIS-MARSEGLIA, A
PROPERLY ELECTED BUCKS COUNTY COMMISSIONER, RESPONSIBLE FOR THE CONDUCT OF A FREE AND
FAIR NATIONAL ELECTION IN BUCKS COUNTY PENNSYLVANIA ON 20 NOVEMBER 2024 IN VIOLATION OF 18
U.S.C. §595;18 U.8.C. 242; 18 U.8.C. 1346; AND 18 U.5.C. § 1505

1. As my appointed U.S. Attorney, | am sure you are fully aware, that states have primary responsibitity for
administering elections; however, the federal government maintains significant authority over elections which
includes safeguarding the safety and integrity of congressional elections, see enclosure {1).”

2. lam also confident that the U.S, Attorney 1s aware of the statutory duty to prosecute all offenses against the
United States [28 U.8.C. § 547({1)].*

3. Because Executive Branch {Article Il) administrative “policies, protocols, memorandums, bulletins,
monographs, * and/or historical traditions” do not supplant, subvert, obstruct, hinder, madify or supersede
statutory law, | remain confident that proceedings before the federal government {ariminal investigation) [18

" ARTICLE I, SECTION 4, CLAUSE 1, US. CONSTITUTION. Known as the Elections Clause, states, "The Times, Places and
Manner of holding Elections for Senators and Representatives. shall be preseribed in cach State by the Legisionwe thereaf: but the
Congress may at any time bv Law matke or glter such Regufationy, ¢ coepd as to the Places of [ehoosing | Senators.”

* IS, ATTORNEY-DUTIES 28 U.S.C. § §47]. Sews htlps wwtuscornelbeduuscods s LIRE Y

* Department of Justice 1DOW, Criminal Pyision {CRMY, Public In grity Section (FIN, Election Crimes Branch (ECB) Federad
Prosecutiomn of F ion, Pecember 2007, Ses:

Enclosure ( 1 )
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U.8.C. § 1505]° will not delay U.S. Attorney ROMERO from expeditiously performing criminal investigative action,
necessary to preserve evidentiary base (witness statements & documentation) properly disclosed to a duly
appointed Officar of the United States.”®’

4. On 14 November 2024, DIANE M. ELLIS-MARSEGLIA, in her official capacity as the Bucks County Board
Chairman/Board of Elections (BOE) Commissicner intentionally violated Pennsylvania election law while
contemptuously disregarding legal guidance, provided by Bucks County Deputy Solicitor DAMIEL GRIESER,
recommending BOE Commissioners not count 124 misdated or undated Provisional Ballots (PB) directly affecting
2024 federal slections.”

5. Despite provision of lagal guidance from the Bucks County Deputy Solicitor DANIEL GRIESER to the contrary,
BOE Commissioners ROBERT J. HARVIE JR. (D) & DIANE M. ELLIS-MARSEGLIA (D) elected to count misdated or
undated Provisional Ballots (PB) with BOE Commissioner DIANE M. ELLIS-MARSEGLIA confidently proctaiming:

"We all know precedent by a court doesn’t matter anymore in this country.": "I I violate this
law, it's because I want the court o pay attention. There is nothing more important than counting
votes."; “People violate laws any time they want,” ™"

a. DIANE M. ELLIS-MARSEGLIA (D) has insulied her sacred duty & failed to uphold the responsibility
of her office while under color of law in violation 18 U.S.C. § 242."7

+ QBSTRUCTION OF PROCEEDINGS BEFORE DEPARTMENTS, AGENCIES, AND COMMITTEES [18 U.S.C. § 1505].
Federal © rsmmal [nvestigation(s) are pmu,c«.img Before the Federal Government. See:

bitps L RARA PPN enell ediyuscodetea/ 18/ 1303
* OFFICERS OF THE UNITED STATES. Sge: ¢ Jowww tustice. gov/siles detanlt fles/olv opinions atlachmenta 201305720 -
ole=wli3 1 -plsEs, Q['

TELECTIONY EAR SENSITIVITIES MEMORANDUM, 86" US, ATTORNEY GENERAL MERICK GARLAND. 24 Junc
2024, AG Garland sets “policy” for Statements, Investigations, and Charging Mear an Election. Seo:

*‘Hl 520 weaow justice s azmedia]
ADBITIONAL RI*{J?UIRE\IE‘JT':- FOR THE OPENING OF CERTAIN SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIONS. 85" U.S.
ATTORNEY GENERAL WILLIAM P. BARR (3 Feb 2020, EB 2020, Policy memorandum concerning investigation of (11
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" BUCKS CUUV I‘Y CO\[Mi%%IﬂNFR DL ’«, NE LIA FAILURE T() PERFORM ()FFICIAL DUI‘! A\iﬂ
PROVIDE HONEST SERVICES IN VIOLATIOIR OF ]8 ﬂ.bQC. § 1346. See: hitpsvouin be Q-1 82 Whkisi=K afies3-
VredV

I BUCKS COUNTY COMMISSIONER DIANE M. ELLI-MARS
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ordinance, regulation. or custom, wiltfully subjeets any person in any State, Territory, Commonwealth, Possession, or Dhistrict to the
d\.pn'w ation of any rxghla. priv alcg'.,b or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution er laws of the United States, Seer
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8. The failure of a duly appointed county official to uphold the state law directly impacting on the 2024 federal
slection stands in direct violation of 18 U.8.C. § 585" & denied voters in Bucks County the intangible right of
hanest servics expected from a public official in viclation of 18 U.S.C. § 1346,

7. Asan American citizen exercising rmy 1% Amendmaent right to petition my government for redress of grisvance
{disclosing wrongdoing), | dermand {8) your immaediate writtan response confirming receipt and (2) plan of action to
address this clear & present insider threat to governmental transparency & accountability jeopardizing free and fair

CHRISTINE I. HEITMAN

elections.

Copy to:

Senator Gary C. Peters Sr.
Chairman

Senator Lindsey O, Grahm
Ranking Member

Senats Committee Homeland Security & Gowvt. Affairs Senate Committee Homeland Security & Govt, Affairs

724 Hart Senate Office Building
W@ts‘hjpgmﬂl DC20510

13
\ale 129
Honorable James R. Cormaer Jr_ (KY-01)
Chairman
Committee Oversight & Accountability

2410 Rayburn House Office Building i‘ylﬁ‘j‘\’lz
Washington, DC 205154701~ <o 1|9 | 34
Albert Schmidt
Secratary of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

o4 407 North Strest
Room 208 . ;\1«'}

. ij?;ﬁ;.-l’w&& - y

Harrisburg, PA 17120 3 R

U.8. Press Freedom Tracker
fox29.newsdesk@fox.com

meadiarelations @ap.org

' Depariment of Tustice 1DOJ). Criminal Division {CRM), Public lntegrity Sect

211 Russell Senate Office Building
W shing‘_{qn,DC 2}35‘10

Honorable Jamin B. Raskin (MD-08)

Ranking Member

Committee Oversight & Accountability

2242 Rayburn House Office Building ;
Washington, DC 20515-2008 5

b ol

Wayne A. Jacobs Special Agent in Charpe (SAC)
William J. Green, Jr. Bullding

500 Arch Street, 8th Floor

Philadelphia, PA 19106

fon L PINGL Election Crimes Branch | ECB)Y Fedoraf

" INTERFERENCE BY ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES OF FEDERAL, STA I'E OR TERRITORIAL

GOVERNMENTS [18 U.S.C. § 595], See: 1y
FDEFINITION OF *
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Enclosure {1): Bucks County Government
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04 July 2023
GREGORY STENSTROM

1541 Farmers Ln
Glen Mills, PA 19342
Gstenstrom@xmail.net

The HONORABLE JAMES D. JORDAN
2056 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515-3504

SUBJECT: COLLOBORATIVE INTRA-AGENCY FEDERAL EFFORT BY U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL
WILLIAM P. BARR DESIGNED TO OBSTRUCT THE FEDERAL INVESTIGATIVE PROCESS INTO
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (DOJ) CRIMINAL WRONGDOING DESIGNED TO DEGRADE
EVIDENCIARY BASE (WITNESS STATEMENTS & DOCUMENTATION) NECESSARY TO
SUBSTANTIATE AND/OR NON-SUBSTANTIATE ALLEGATIONS OF CRIMINAL WRONGOING
INVOLVING U.S. ATTONEYS ASSIGNED TO THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Honorable JAMES D. JORDAN Chairman House Judiciary Committee,

1. It has been over 986-days since my whistleblower affidavit concerning Election Fraud,
discovered while serving as a registered pole watcher in Delaware County Pennsylvania during
the 2020 Presidential Election, was provided directly to WILLIAM M. McSWAIN U.S. Attorney
Eastern District of Pennsylvania (USAEDPA) on 09 November 2020. See:
https://www.pacourts.us/Storage/media/pdfs/20210603/212423file-10838.pdf

2. What is clear is that the Federal Criminal Investigative Process has been actively subverted,
in a coordinated effort to obstruct justice, designed to “protect” U.S. Attorneys, employed by
the Department of Justice, from personal criminal accountability, while operating under the
direct supervision of U.S. Attorney General WILLIAM P. BARR. See, Enclosures (1-4).

3. Despite presentation of clear and convincing evidence of Election Fraud to WILLAIM M.
MCcSWAIN U.S. Attorney (USA) for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania (USAEDPA), in the direct
chain-of-command of WILLAIM P. BARR Attorney General (AG) & JEFFREY A. ROSEN Deputy
Attorney General (DAG), clearly demanding legitimate criminal investigation, former U.S.
Attorney General WILLIAM P. BARR declared on 28 June 2022 that “to date, we have not seen
fraud on a scale that could have effected a different outcome in the election.”. What Attorney
General (AG) BARR did not disclose to AP reporters:

e that U.S. Attorney General (AG) WILLIAM P. BARR (14 Feb 2019-23 Dec 2020) artfully
constructed his 2020 Presidential Election claim fully confident that appointment of his

* Washington Associated Press (AP) article “Disputing Trump, Barr says no widespread election fraud” published 4:22
PM EDT, June 28, 2022. See: https://apnews.com/article/barr-no-widespread-election-fraud-
b1f1488796c92a98c4b1a9061a6c7f49d accessed on 06 July 2023

121, 59 Enclosure ( 2 )
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Chief of Staff (CoS) BRIAN C. RABBITT as the “Acting” Assistant Attorney General (AAG)
for the Criminal Division (CRM) ensured neither COREY R. AMUNSON Chief Public
Integrity Section (PIN) nor RICHARD C. PILGER Director, Election Crimes Branch (ECB)
investigated the GREGORY STENSTROM disclosure on Election Fraud

e that U.S. Attorney General (AG) WILLIAM P. BARR (14 Feb 2019-23 Dec 2020) was
personally aware of the GREGORY STENSTROM disclosure of Election Fraud on 10 Nov
2020 when he received an unauthorized copy of the disclosure affidavit from J.
MICHAEL KELLY Senior Counsel Cooley LLP law firm on Tuesday, Nov 10 [AG Barr to
William R. Levi E-Mail (via cell phone) Sub: Fwd: Affidavit dtd 10 Nov 2020 4:04:48 PM]

e that U.S. Attorney General (AG) WILLIAM P. BARR (14 Feb 2019-23 Dec 2020) felt it
necessary to appoint U.S. Attorney JOHN H. DURHAM? as a Special Counsel to conduct
a 570-day Preliminary Review (19 Oct 2020-12 May 2023) into the quality of the
investigations arising out of the 2016 Presidential Campaigns

4. What also remains clear is that criminal investigation is required to resolve legitimate

allegations of criminal wrongdoing properly disclosed by GREGORY STENSTGROM. See,
enclosures (5-10) for further evidence amplification:

e allegations of Election Fraud submitted to U.S. Attorney WILLAIM M. McSWAIN by
GREGORY STENSTROM have never been properly investigated: a fact that former U.S.
Attorney General WILLAIM P. BARR is fully aware as evidenced by his improper receipt
of the GREGORY STENSTROM affidavit, via J. MICHAEL KELLY serving as General
Counsel (GC) to the Cooley LLP law firm? on Tuesday, Nov 10 [AG Barr to William R. Levi
E-Mail (via cell phone) Sub: Fwd: Affidavit dtd 2020 4:04:48 PM]

5. On 18 November 2022, U.S. Attorney General (AG) MERRICK B. GARLAND appointed former
Chief Public Integrity Section (PIN) JOHN L. SMITH, *5 to prosecute federal crimes arising from
investigation into “whether any person or entity violated the law in connection with efforts to
interfere with the lawful transfer of power following the 2020 Presidential Election ... as well as
any other matter that might arise directly from this investigation ... ” Unresolved matters a
reasonable third-party would consider germane:

? AG Barr appointment of U.S. Attorney John H. Durham as Special Counsel (SC) under AG Order #4878-2020.
See: hitps://www.justice.gov/d9/fieldable-panel-panes/basic-panes/attachments/202 1/02/26/durham.order pdf

3 Cooley LLP: An American international law firm, headquartered in Palo Alto, CA, with offices worldwide. See:
https://www.cooleygo.com/people/j-michael-kelly/ retrieved 06 July 2023

* AG Garland appointment of U.S. Attorney John L. Smith as Special Counsel (SC) under AG Order #5559-2022.
See: hitps://www.justice.gov/opa/press-release/file/1552896/download

° Department of The Public Integrity Section (PIN): Created in 1976, by Attorney General Edward H. Levi (AGO
635-75) on 09 Dec 1975, in order to consolidate into one unit of the Criminal Division (CRM) the DOYJ's oversight
responsibility for prosecution of criminal abuses of the public trust by government officials. PIN has exclusive
jurisdiction over allegations of criminal wrongdoing on part of federal judges and also supervises the nationwide
investigation and prosecution of election crimes. See: https://www.justice.gov/criminal-opin/about
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e Documented efforts involving a former U.S. Attorney General (AG) actively subverting
the federal investigative process into Election Fraud

6. Clearly, there is ample evidence of significant internal Department of Justice (DOJ) criminal
wrongdoing deserving immediate Congressional intervention:

® Adetailed criminal time-line of key Department of Justice (DOJ) personnel is provided.
See, enclosures (11-18)

7. As a whistleblower disclosing serious criminal conspiracy, occurring within the highest ranks
of the DOJ/FBI, specifically designed to subvert criminal investigation into allegations of
criminal activity, I must demand that the Chairman of the House Judiciary Committee exert his
Constitutional authorities to protect the American People from an organized insider threat to
good government.

V/R,
s Vi
o .l o —
o [ VLERF LIy

Gregory Stenstrom
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Allegations of Criminal Misconduct

Whistleblower
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Stenstrom
Criminal Wrongdoing




(DOJ) Key Leaders

Enclosure (2)
tice

Department of Jus

WILLIAM P. BARR
“Acting” JEFFREY A. ROSEN

Presidentially Nominated Senate Confirmed (PAS)

PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

(11 Jul 2020—24 Dec 2020)

Career Employee- SES

i |

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL CRIMINAL DIVISION (CRM)

(04 Jul 2020-04 Jan 2021)

Career Employee- SES

(Career Employee-

DOJ Public Integrity Section (PIN)

COREY R. AMUNDSON e

SES)

DOJ Election Crimes Branch (ECB)

RICHAR
(CareerC

D C. PILGER

ivil Service- SES)
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Enclosure (3)
Attorney Office (USAO) Key Leaders

S

U

=il U.S. ATTORNEY OFFICE (USAO)

Eastern District of Pennsylvania
After receiving GREGORY STENSTROM'S Delaware
County Pennsylvania Pole Watcher whistleblower

_>no.cm_._2m. ‘n,. ROMERO AE s disclosure on Delaware County Vote Counting
Center Federal Election Fraud [52 USC § 20511]

i - n ) \
‘, Acting” JENNIFER A. WILLIAMS RE _ i verbal disclosure (07 Nov 2020)/written affidavit
(09 Nov 2020) U.S. Attorney (USA) WILLIAM M.
McSWAIN immediately notified:

- Deputy Attorney General (DAG) JEFFREY A.
ROSEN'S Principal Associate Deputy Attorney
General (PADAG) RICHARD P. DONOGHUE for
command instructions from Attorney General (AG)
WILLIAM P. BARR/Deputy Attorney General (DAG)
JEFFREY A, ROSEN

U.S. Attorney General (AG) WILLIAM P. BARR’S
USA WILLIAM M. McSWAIN also notified his
leadership team: First U.S. Attorney (FAUSA)
JENNIFER A. WILLIAMS; Assistant U.S. Attorney
(AUSA) JACQUELINE C. ROMERO, AUSAERICL.
GIBSON, and Chief Corruption, Civil Rights, and
RICHARD P. BARRETT | ! | ) | Labor Racketeering Branch RICHARD P. BARRETT

6-22

6-21

The U.S. Attorney is the chief federal law enforcement officer responsible for both federal criminal prosecutions and civil litigation involving the U.S. Government
(USG) in the Eastern District of the State of Pennsylvania
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iga

Federal Criminal Invest:

100

Key DOJ Leader Subvers

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (DOJ): AVOIDING ELECTION INTERFERENCE INVESTIGATION

“Acting” JEFFREY A. ROSEN
WILLIAM P. BARR|

“USA McSwain receives command instructions direct
from PADAG Donoghue... "

U.S. ATTORNEY EASTERN DISTRICT
PA (USAEDPA)

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN
(06 April 2018-22 January 2021)

“USA McSwain'’s Staff
directed to take DOJ
PIN/ECB Instructions”

CHIEF OF STAFF (CoS)

BRIAN C. RABBITT
(09 Mar 2020-23 Dec 2020)

JEFFREY A. ROSEN |
Presidentially Nominated Senate Confirmed (PAS)

7-21

7-23



Enclosure (5)
Allegations of Criminal Misconduct

ALLEGATION {L):That WILLIAN . BARR U.S. Attomey General (AG), orchestrated a criminal conspiracy to sbvert

the federal investigaive processinto allegations of 2020 Presidentil lecton Fraud, provided by GREGORY
STENSTROM Delaware County Pennsylvania Poll Watcher to WILLIAM M. McSWAIN U, Attormey Eastern Disrit
0f ennsyenia, in criminal volation of 18 U..C.§ 1510- Obstruction of Criminal nvestigaions,duringthe period
« Friday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 November 2020

ALLEGATION (2):That WWILLIAM M. McSWAIN U, Attomey Eastern District of Pennsyivania, orchestrated a

1 criminal conspiracy o Subvert th federal investigative process nto allegations of 2020 PesidentialElection Fraud,
* provided by GREGORY STENSTROM Delaware County Pennsylvania Poll Watcher to WILLIAM M. McSWAIN US,
Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania, in criminal violation of 18 US.C. § 150- Ohstruction of Crirminal
Investigations, during the period Friday, 07 Noverber 2020-Thursday, 12 Noverber 2020,

ALLEGATION 3}: Tnat WILLIAM P, BARR U.. Attorney General (A6}, orchestrated a riminaldeprivaion ofrights,

privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution and laws of the U.S, inviolation of 18 US.C.§

242- Deprivation of Rights, Under Color of Law against GREGORY STENSTROM Delaware Courty Pennsyivania Pol

Watcher while GREGORY STENSTROM properlydisclosing allegatons of 2020 Pesidentil Election Fraud, during
the period Friday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 Noverber 2020,

8-21

9-22



Enclosure (6)
Allegations of Criminal Misconduct

ALLEGATION 1) That WILLIAME M. McSWWAIN U5, Attorney Eastern Districtof Pennsylvana, orchestrated
- crminl deprivation of ihts, prvleges,or mmuntiessecured o protected by the Consttuton and laws of the
| U3, nviolgtion of 18 S.C.§ 242- Deprivation of Rights, Under Color of Law, against GREGORY STENSTROM
Delaware County Pennsyvania Pole Watcher while GREGORY STENSTROM properly dsclosing allegations of 2000
1 Presidential Election Faud, during the perod Friday 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 November 2020,

ALLEGATION (3): That WILLIAM P. BARR US. Attorny General (AG), orchestrated a criminal conspiracy to defraud
- the United States while Subverting the federal investigative process into allegations of 2020 Presidential Election
1 Fraud, provided by GREGORY STENSTROM Delaware County Pennsylvaia Pole Watcher to WILLIAM M. McSWAIN
U5, Attorney Eastern Distict of Pennsylvania, i criminal violaton of 18 US.C. § 371- Conspiracy to Defraud the |

" United States,during the period Friday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 November 2020,

ALLEGATION (6}: That WILLIAN M. McSWAIN US. Attomey Eastern District of Pennsyvania, orchestrated a |
crminal conspiracy o defraud the United States whle subverting the federalinvestigative process nto alegatons
of 2020 Presidential Electon Fraud, provided by GREGORY STENSTROM Delaware County Pennsyivania Poe
1 Watcher to WILLIAN M. McSWAIN U, Atorney Eatern Districtof Penmsylvania, in crminal violaton o 18 US.C.§ |
371 Conspiracy to Defraud the United States, during the period Friday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12
| November 2000,

9-21
9-27



Enclosure (7)
Allegations of Criminal Misconduct

ALLEGATION (7): hat WILLIAVE P, BARR UL, Attomey General (AG}, and members of his senir eadership team:
JEFFREY A, ROSEN Deputy Atomey General (DAG, RICHARD . DONOGHUE Principal Associate Deputy Attoney
General {PADAG, BRIAN C. RABBITT "cting" Assistant Attorney General (AAG) Criminal Divison {CRM): COREY .
AMUNDSON Chief Public Integrty Section (PINJ; RICHARD C. PILGER Director Flecton Crimes Branch (ECB):
VICHAEL E, HOROWITZ Ingpector General(G}; JEFFREY R. RAGSDALE Counsel Office of Professonal Responshilty
[OPR);ERIC'S. DREIBAND AAG Ciil Rights Divson (CRT}; JOHN C. DEMERS AWG NtionalSecuity Diviion (NS
CHRISTOPHER A WRAY 8" Director (FB; DAVID L. BOWDICH 17 Deuty Diretor FBI, and COREY F ELL
“Acting" Director Executve Offce for .S, Attomeys (EOUSA):particnate inan orchestrated criminaldeprivation,
rights, privlege, or immunitis secured or protected by the Constituton and laws of the U.S, in violtion of 18
US.C. § 242- Deprvation of Rights, Under Color of Law, aganst GREGORY STENSTROM Delaware County
Penngyivania Pole Watcher while GREGORY STENSTROM properly disclosed allegations of 2020 Presidential
Election Fraud, during the period Friday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 November 2020,

ALLEGATION (¢): That WILLIAN: P. McSWAIN U, Attorney Eastern Disrict o Pennsylvani, and members of his
senior eadership team: JENNIFER A, WILLIAMS First Attorney U.S. Attorney (FAUSA): JACQUELINE C. ROMERO
Assistant .5, Attorney (AUSA); ERIC L. GIBSON Assistant U.S, Attorney (AUSA): and RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief
Corruption, il Rihts, and Labor Racketeering partcpated in an orchestrated criminal deprivtion of rigts,
privileges, o immunites secured or protected by the Consttution and laws ofthe U.S, in violtion of 18 USLC.§
242- Deprivation of Rights, Under Color of Law, against GREGORY STENSTROM Delaware County Pennsylvania |
Pole Watcher while GREGORY STENSTROM properly disclosed allegatons of 2020 Presidential Election Fraud,
during the period Friday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 November 2020,




Enclosure (8)
Allegations of Criminal Misconduct

ALLEGATION (%: Tat WILLIAME P. BARR US. Attorney General (A6}, and members o his seniorleadership tea:
JEFFREY A. ROSEN Deputy Attorney General (DAG; RICHARD P. DONOGHUE Princpal Assocate Depty Attomey
General {PADAG, BRIAN C. RABBITT "Acing” Asistant Attorney General (AAG) Criminal Divison (CRM: COREY R,
AVIUNDSON Chigf Public Integity Secton (PIN); RICHARD C. PILGER Diretor Electon Crimes Branch (ECB,
VICHAEL E. HOROWITE Inspector General (1]; EFFREY R. RAGSDALE Counsel Ofice of Pofessional Responstilty
[OPR]; ERIC S, DREIBAND AAG Ciil Rights Divison (CRT); OHN C. DEVEERS AAG Nationa Securiy Division INSD);
CHRISTOPHER A. WRAY 8% Diecor FBI; DAVID L. BOWDICH 17% Deputy Dirctor (Pl and COREY F. LLS
“Acting" Director Executive Office for U.S, Attorneys (EOUSA); criminally denied GREGORY STENSTROM the Right of
Honest Service, n violaton of 18 U.SC. § 1346- Scheme or Artfice to Defraud to Deprive another of the
Intangible Right of Honest Services while GREGORY STENSTROM properly disclosed allegatons of 2020
Presidentia Electon Fraud, during the period Frday, 07 November 2020-Thursday 12 November 2020

ALLEGATION (10]: That WILLIANE P, McSWAIN U, Attorney Eastern Distictof Pennsylvania, and members of i
senior leadership team: JENNIFER A, WILLIAMS First Attorney .S, Attorney (FAUSA); JACQUELINE (., ROMERO
Assistant U5, Attorney (AUSA; ERIC L. GIBSON Assistant U, Attorney (AUSA): and RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief
Corruption, Chl Rights, and Labor Racketeering; criminally denied GREGORY STENSTROM the Right of Honest
Senice, i violation o 18 U..C. § 1346- Scheme or Artfice to Defraud to Deprive another ofthe ntangidle Right
of Honest Services while GREGORY STENSTROM properly disclosed allegtions of 2020 PresidentialFection Fraud,
during the period Friday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 November 2020

11-21

-3



Enclosure (9)
Allegations of Criminal Misconduct

ALLEGATION (L1 That WILLIAME P, BARR U2, Attomey General(AG),and members of his senor eadershipteam:
JEFEREY A, ROSEN Deputy Attomey Genera (DAG; ICHARD P. DONOGHUE Princpal Assoiate Depty Attomey
General{PADAG]; BRIAN C. RABBITT “Acting” Assstant Attorney General (AAG) Criminal Divsion (CRM): COREY R
| ANIUNDSON Chief Public Itegrty Section (PIN) RICHARD C. PILGER Director Flecton Crimes Branch {ECB):
MICHAEL £ HOROWITZ Ingpector Genera 1G};JEFFREY . RAGSDALE Counsel ffice of Professonal Responsiilty
& (OPR} ERIC'. DREIBAND AAG CivlRights Divison (CRT); JOHN C. DEMERS AAG NationalSecurty Division (NSD);
CHRISTOPHER A, WRAY 8™ Director (FBI): DAVID L. BOWDICH 17t Deputy Director (FBI): and COREY F. ELLIS
“Acting" Director Executive Office for US. Attorneys (EQUSAY; llegally subjected GREGORY STENSTROM Delaware
County Pennsylvania Poll Watcher to los of rights, privleges, or immunities secured by the Consttution and laws |
While properly disclosing allegations of 2020 Presidential Election Fraud; in vioation of 42 U.S. § 1983 Civil

Acton for Deprivation of Rights, during th period Friday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 November 2020,

ALLEGATION (12}: That WILLIAM P. McSWAIN S, Attorney Eastern Distict of Pennsylvania, and members of his |
senior leadership team: JENNIFER A, WILLIAMS First Attorney US. Attorey (AUSA); JACQUELINE C, ROMERO
Assistant U.3, Attorney (AUSA); ERIC L. GIBSON Assitant U.S. Attomey (AUSA): and RICHARD P, BARRETT Chief
Corruption, Chil Rights, and Labor Racketeering; illgally subjected GREGORY STENSTROM Delaware
County Pennsylvania Poll Watcher to loss of rights, privleges, o immunities secured by the Constittion and
laws while properly isclosing allegations of 2020 Presidential Flection Fraud: n violation of 42 US.C. § 1983-
Civil Action for Deprivation of Rights,during the period Fiday, 07 November 2020-Thursday, 12 November 2020,

12-21

y2-2 5%



Enclosure (10)
Allegations of Criminal Misconduct

ALLEGATION (13): That . MICHAEL KELLY Cooley LLP General Counsl (GC) & former Chief of Staf (CoS) to U,
Attomey General GRIFFIN B, BELL, corruptly endeavored to influence, obstruct, in whole or part, the due and
proper administration of proceedings (FederalIvestigation nto criminal alegations of wrongdoing) before the U,
Department of Justce (DOI), when J. MICHAEL KELLY secured)/improperly delivered to WILLIAM P, BARR U
Attomey Generalan nauthorized copy of the GREGORY STENSTROM affidavt on Flection Fraud occurring within
Delaware County Pennsylvania during the 2020 Presidential Flection properly disclosed to WILLIAM M, McSWAIN
US. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsyivania (USEDPA), in violation of 18 USC, § 1505- Obstruction of
Proceedings before Departments, Agencies, and Committees, on or about 10 November 2020,

13-21

/2-23
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Enclosure (11)

Allegat

ime Line:

T

William P. Barr Criminal Conspiracy to Defraud United States [18 USC § 371/18 USC § 2385/52 USC §20511]

o Document I FBI Director President Remarks

Billet Billet

0On 07 Nov 2020, GREGORY STENSTROM properly

disclosed to U.S. Attorney WILLIAM M. McSWAIN
SRR VERTION S TN 2020 wiam M Meswain  CHRISTOPHER  1ouaiD) Eastem District PA (USA EDPA creclble ncident of

Certfed Federal Eleation Pole ”m_..m%o:_n U U.S. Attorney (USA) Eastern A TRUMP organized voter fraud occurring within the Delaware
Watcher Delaware County whistleblower GREGORY 2 ; (02 Aug 2017- 3 : :
] District of Pennsylvania (20Jan 2017-20  PA Counting Center (DVCC) directly supervised by
Pennsylvania 2020 Federal STENSTROM & U.S. Attorney Present) : - X
i (USAEDPA] Jan 2021) county officials required to ensure a free & fair 2020
Election WILLIAM M. McSWAIN i R
Presidential election within Delaware County

Pennsylvania.

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN U.S. Attorney Eastern
District Pennsylvania (USAEDPA) sends his Chief

EE.”W “\_“” i Saturday, Nov 07 2020 9:20 nﬂ.nﬂ_w_mc.v. Jvmxmj. CHRISTOPHER DONALD J. Criminal Division RICHARD P. BARRETT
3. ATOMNEY PM. E-Mail Sub: FW: 1ot Hriminal Bvision A. WRAY TRUMP name/contact information on (5) witnesses to
Eastern District PA (CRM) U.S. Attorney Office . ; . .
Computer Systems re Voter L (02 Aug2017-  (20Jan2017-20  election fraud disclosed in Election Pole Watcher
(0382008 Datai RS Present) Jan 2021) GREGORY STENSTROM'S whistleblower disclosure
(06 Apr 2018-22 Jan 2021 PA (USA EDPA)

delivered to U.S. Attorney WILLIAM M. McSWAIN
Eastern District PA (USA EDPA} on 07 Nov 2020

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN U.S. Attorney Eastern

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN Sunday, Nov 08 1:58 PM w_.nxamo .w w>mzmd CHRISTOPHER DONALD J. District PA (USA EDPA) informs his Chief Criminal
U.S. Attorney SR Chief Criminal Division Division (CRM) RICHARD P. BARRETT that “.. here’s
Eastern District PA EBRES® W o {CRM) U.S. Attorney Office ol T k he i discuss thi
Systems re Voter Data | ik (02Aug2017-  (201an2017-20 $Ome background on the issue | want to discuss this
{USA EDPA) Eastern District Present) 1an 2021) afternoon. | can explain in more detail on the

(06 Apr 2018-22 Jan 2021 PA (USA EDPA) phone.”

,-23

14-21
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William P. Barr Criminal Conspiracy to Defraud United States [18 USC § 371/18 USC § 2385/52 USC §20511]

RICHARD P. BARRETT

Chief Criminal Division (CRM)

U.S. Attorney Office
Eastern District
PA (USA EDPA)

GREGORY STENSTROM
Certified Federal Election Poll
Watcher Delaware County
Pennsylvania 2020 Federal
Election

Document

Sunday, Nov 08 2020 10:54
PM
E-Mail Sub: FW: Computer
Systems re Voter Data i

Monday, 09 Nov 2020,
GREGORY STENSTROM
delivered whistleblower
affidavit on voter fraud by
public officials supervising
election operations within
Delaware County
Pennsylvania to WILLIAM
M. McSWAIN U.S. Attorney
(USA) Eastern District of
Pennsylvania (USAEDPA)

To
Billet

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN
U.S. Attorney
Eastern District PA
(USA EDPA)

{06 Apr 2018-22 Jan 2021)

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN
U.S. Attorney (USA) Eastern
District of Pennsylvania
(USAEDPA)

FBI Director

CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY
(02 Aug 2017-
Present)

CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY
(02 Aug 2017-
Present)

President

DONALD J.
TRUMP
(20 Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

DONALD J.
TRUMP
(20 Jan 2017-20
Jan2021)

Remarks

RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief Criminal Division
(CRM), U.S. Attorney Eastern District Pennsylvania
(USAEDPA) informed WILLIAM M. McSWAIN USA
EDPA that he would contact the DOJ Public Integrity
Section (PIN) Director COREY R. AMUNDSON &
AMUNDSON’s Chief Election Crimes Branch (ECB)
RICHARD C. PILGER for instructions on how DOJ
Leadership wanted to conduct a federal election
crime investigation within Delaware County
Pennsylvania

15-21

)5-232

GREGORY STENSTROM followed up his 07 Nov
2020 verbal whistleblower disclosure with a written
affidavit delivered direct to U.S. Attorney WILLIAM
M. McSWAIN Eastern District PA (USA EDPA)
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William P. Barr Criminal Conspiracy to Defraud United States [18 USC § 371/18 USC § 2385/52 USC §20511]

Document FBI Director

STEVEN E. BOYD
Office of Legislative Affairs
(OLA)

KIRA M. ANTELLA
Office of Legislative Affairs
(OLA)

Monday, 09 Nov 2020 9:55
PM
E-Mail: Attorney General
Memorandum Post-Voting
Election Irregularity
Inquiries

CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY
(02 Aug 2017-
Present )

MARY BLANCHE HANKEY

Department of Justice
Office of Legislative Affairs (OLA)

Monday, 09 Nov 2020 9:46 DEBORAH L. CONNOR
v DOJ Criminal Division (CRM) SIS
E-Mail: Fwd: DEO Message . minaivision . A. WRAY
: > Chief Money Laundering &
from Richard C. Pilger Asset Recovery (MLARS) (02 Aug 2017-
(11/9/20): New Policy and ¥ Present )
Farewell

ANNEE. PINGS
Attorney Advisor Office of
Legislative Affairs (OLA)

President

DONALD J.
TRUMP
(20 Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

DONALD .
TRUMP
(20 Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

MARY BLANCHE HANKEY current Chief of Staff
(CoS) to U.S. Senator THOMAS H. TUBERVILLE (R-
AL} replacing Sen. Tuberville's (CoS) STEVEN E.
BOYD effective 19 Nov 2022

STEVEN E. BOYD is the former Communications

(R-AL) (03 Jan 1997-08 Feb 2017)

16-21
/76

KIRA M. ANTELLA current Adjunct Professor
Columbia Law School, former DOJ Senior Counselor
Office of Legislative Affairs (OLA); former Senior
Counsel Office of Legal Policy (OLP)

ANNE E. PINGS former 5-year Assistant U.S. |
Attorney (AUSA) District of Columbia (Jan 1995-Nov *
2000)

DEBORAH L. CONNOR former 16-year Assistant
U.S. Attorney (AUSA) District of Columbia (AUSA
DC)
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Allegations of C

William P. Barr Criminal Conspiracy to Defraud United States [18 USC § 371/18 USC § 2385/52 USC §20511]

From To

n i FBI Di
Billet Document Billet | Director

RICHARD J. PILGER
DO! Criminal Division (CRM)
Public Integrity Section (PIN),
Director Election Crimes Branch
(ECB)

Monday, 09 Nov 2020
8:33:53 PM EST
E-Mail: DEO Message from
Richard C, Pilger (11/9/20):
New Policy and Farewell

CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY
{02 Aug 2017-
Present)

Shot-Gun to (94) U.S.
Attorneys & selected FBI
Officials

President

DONALD J.
TRUMP
{20Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

Remarks

RICHARD J. PILGER Director Election Crimes Branch

{ECB) disagreed with AG WILLIAM P. BARR'S

Memorandum concerning initiation of criminal

investigation prior to elections becoming Certified 3
and Uncontested. 2

RICHARD J. PILGER is setting a pretextual case to
not conduct federal criminal investigation (Election
Fraud) based upon a policy devoid of DOJ senior
leader guidance.

17-21

Certification of Election: A written statement
attesting that the tabulation and canvassing of the
election is complete and accurate (Glossary of
Election Terminology U.S. Election Assistance
Commission Jul 16, 2021 V1.1)
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Allegations of C

William P. Barr Criminal Conspiracy to Defraud United States [18 USC § 371/18 USC § 2385/52 USC §20511]

From

. Document
Billet

STACY L. HARWOOD Monday, 09 Nov 2020 4:52
Office of the Attorney General PM
(OAG) Correspondence Analyst, ~ E-Mail: Attorney General
Travel Coordinator and Alt Memorandum- Post-Voting
Security Programs Election Irregularity
Inquiries

FBI Director

BRIAN C. RABBITT “Acting”
Assistant Attorney General
(AAG) Criminal Division
(CRM); ERIC S. DREIBAND
AAG Civil Rights Division
(CRT); JOHN C. DEMERS
AAG National Security
Division (NSD);
CHRISTOPHER A, WRAY 8t
Director (FBI); DAVID L.
BOWDICH 17t Deputy
Director (FBI); COREY F.
ELLIS “Acting” Director
Executive Office for U.S.
Attorneys (EOUSA)

CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY
(02 Aug 2017-
Present)

President

COREY F. ELLIS former “Acting” Director Executive

Office for United States Attorneys (EOUSA) selected

by AG WILLIAM P. BARR; former Chief of Staff (CoS)
FBI Director CHRISTOPHER A. WRAY; former Chief
of Staff (CoS) Deputy Attorney General (DAG) ROD
J. ROSENSTEIN

DAVID L. BOWDICH replaced FBI Deputy Director
ANDREW G. McCABE on 29 Jan 2018

DONALD J.
TRUMP
(20 Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

18-21

/§-23
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Time Line: Allegations of Cr

William P. Barr Criminal Conspiracy to Defraud United States [18 USC § 371/18 USC § 2385/52 USC §20511]

From
Billet

THERESA J. WATSON
Office of the Attorney General
(0AG)

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN
U.S. Attorney
Eastern District PA (USA EDPA)
(06 Apr 2018-22 Jan 2021)

To

Billet FBI Director

Document

Monday, Nov 09 2020
4:28:59 PM ET
E-Mail Sub: Post-Voting
Election Irregularity
Inquiries

CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY
(02 Aug 2017-
Present)

RICHARD P. DONOGHUE
Principal Associate Deputy
Attorney General (PADAG)

CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY
(02 Aug 2017-
Present)

Monday, Nov 09 2020
12:47PM
E-Mail Sub: ARE: Computer
Systems re Voter Data i

RICHARD P. DONOGHUE
Principal Associate Deputy
Attorney General (PADAG)

President

DONALD J.
TRUMP
{20 Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

DONALD J.
TRUMP
(20 Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

Remarks

Attorney General (AG) WILLIAM P. BARR releases
an AG Memorandum dated 09 Nov 2020 entitled:
Post-Voting Election Irregularity Inquiries for
delivery to the following: All U.S. Attorneys;
Assistant Attorneys General “Acting” BRIAN C.
RABBITT Criminal Division (CRM), ERICS.
DREIBAND Civil Rights Division (CRD), JOHN C.
DEMERS National Security Division (NSD),
CHRISTOPHER A. WRAY Director Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI)

19-21

/9-23

4

AG Barr utilizes the term “Irregularity Inguiries” in

place of “Criminal Investigation”

U.S. Attorney WILLIAM M. McSWAIN Eastern
District PA (USA EDPA) notifies RICHARD P.
DONOGHUE of STENSTROM'S Verbal/Written
whistleblower disclosures

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN notifies JENNIFER A.
WILLIAMS First Assistant U.S. Attorney (FAUSA),
RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief Corruption, Civil Rights
and Labor Racketeering Unit working under AUSA
JACQUELINE C. ROMER
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William P. Barr Criminal Conspiracy to Defraud United States [18 USC § 371/18 USC § 2385/52 USC §20511]

From Document e FBI Director President Remarks

Billet Billet

RICHARD P. DONOGHUE Principal Associate Deputy
Attorney General (PADAG) confirms with US
Attorney WILLIAM M. McSWAIN that DOJ Senior

Monday, Nov 09 2020 WILLIAM M. McSWAIN CHRISTOPHER DONALD . leadership is fully aware of Em STENSTROM’S
RICHARD P. DONOGHUE 10:06 AM U.S. Attorney A. WRAY TRUMP [Delaware County Pennsylvania Pole Watcher]
Principal Associate Deputy il Eastern District PA (USA ] Whistleblower disclosure dated 09 Nov 2020 on
E-Mail Sub: Computer (02 Aug2017-  (201Jan 2017-20 :
Attorney General (PADAG) Systems re Voter Data | EDPA) Present) Jan 2021) Delco Vote Counting Center (DVCC) Federal
(06 Apr 2018-22 Jan 2021) Election Fraud [52 USC § 20511], USA McSwain

carbon copies his First Assistant U.S. Attorney
JENNIFER A. WILLIAMS for internal office
continuity

Brig Gen R.S. SPALDING 1l USAF (Ret.) president of
SEMPRE.ai sends a copy of the GREGORY

TENSTROM election fraud disclosure to J.MICHAEL
KELLY

BG ROBERT S SPALDING 1l USAF Monday, Nov 09 2020 J MICHAEL KELLY CHRISTOPHER DONALD J. J. MICHAEL KELLY is the current Senior Counsel at
(ret.) w.ﬂ.“_w PN EST Cooley LLP A. WRAY TRUMP Cooley LLP & former Counselor & Chief of Staff
NSC Strategic Planner (5G) m.z_.~= .m:w. Affdavit Senior Counsel (02Aug2017-  (20Jan2017-20  (CoS)to 72" Attorney General (AG) GRIFFEN B.
President SEMPRE.ai ) {Joseph W. Conroy CEO) Present) Jan 2021) BELL

Protected disclosure leaked out of WILLIAM M.
McSWAIN U.S. Attorney Eastern District PA (USA
EDPA) Office disclosing identity of federal

whistleblower

20-21

20 —23
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William P. Barr Criminal Conspiracy to Defraud United States [18 USC § 371/18 USC § 2385/52 USC §20511]

From
Billet

J MICHAEL KELLY
Cooley LLP
Partner & Senior Counsel
{Joseph W. Conroy CEQ)

WILLIAM P. BARR
U.S. Attorney General (AG)
(14 Feb 2019-23 Dec 2020)

To

; BI Di
Billet FBI Director

Document

CHRISTOPHER
A WRAY
(02 Aug 2017-
Present)

WILLIAM P. BARR
U.S. Attorney General (AG)
(14 Feb 2019-23 Dec 2020)

Tuesday, Nov 10 2020
9:34:57 AM EST
E-mail Sub: Fwd: Affidavit

CHRISTOPHER
A. WRAY
(02 Aug 2017-
Present)

Tuesday, Nov 10 2020
4:04:48 PM
E-Mail (via cell phone) Sub:
Fwd: Affidavit

WILLIAM R. LEVI
AG Chief of Staff (CoS)
{09 Mar 2020-10 Dec 2020)

President

DONALD J.
TRUMP
(20 Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

DONALD J.
TRUMP
{20Jan 2017-20
Jan 2021)

Remarks

J. MICHAEL KELLY Partner & Senior Counsel Cooley
LLP & former Counselor/CoS to 72" Attorney
General (AG) GRIFFEN B, BELL (Pres JAMES E.
CARTER JR.) unmasked identity of whistleblower
GREGORY STENSTROM while sending an
unauthorized government controlled document-
GREGORY STENSTROM'S whistleblower disclosure
directly to AG WILLAIM P. BARR

AG Barr sends GREGORY STENSTROM'’S [Delaware
County Pennsylvania Pole Watcher] whistleblower
disclosure dated 09 Nov 2020 on Delco Vote
Counting Center (DVCC) Federal Election Fraud [52
USC § 20511] received from J. MICHAEL KELLY
(Senior Counsel Cooley LLP ($2.1B) & former
Counselor/CoS to Pres JAMES E. CARTER JR. AG
GRIFFEN B, BELL] to his Chief of Staff WILLIAM R.
LEVI

21-21

2/,23
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7/10/23, 6:55 AM USPS eReceipt - gregorystenstrom@gmail.com

B

Subject: USPS eReceipt

2 DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov Sun, Jul 9, 9.21PM (91
o to gregorystenstrom

~ UNITED STATES
’; POSTAL SERVICE e

MEDIA
101 E BALTIMORE AVE
MEDIA, PA 19063-9998
(800)275-8777

07/09/2023 09:20 PM

Product Qty Unit  Price
Price

PM Express 1 $28.75

Flat Rate Env
WASHINGTON, DC 20515
Weight: 5.00 oz
Scheduled Delivery Date
Tue 07/11/2023 06:00 PM
Money Back Guarantee
Signature Requested

Tracking #:
9581 7066 2126 3190 3127 16
Sign Requested $0.00
Insurance $0.00
Up to $100.00 included
Total $28.75
Grand Total: $28.75
Debit Card Remit $28.75

Card Name: VISA

Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX0255
Approval #: 054471

Transaction #: 014908

Receipt #: 014908

AID: AO0O00000980840 Chip
AL: US DEBIT

PIN: Verified

Text your tracking number to 28777 (2USPS)
to get the latest status. Standard Message
and Data rates may apply. You may also
visit www.usps.com USPS Tracking or call
1-800-222-1811.

Save this receipt as evidence of
insurance. For information on filing an
insurance claim go to
https:/iwww.usps.com/help/claims.htm
or call 1-800-222-1811

Preview your Mail

Track your Packages Z 2—- Z 3
Sign up for FREE @

v

4

3 4
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/popout?ver=1g3ytth b29lwb&msg=%23msg-a%3Ar7266049985894056794&attid=0.1



Enclosure (3): Whistleblower Disclosure Criminal Wrongdoing

Whlst!eblower
CHRISTINE I, HEITMAN
Criminal Wrongdoing
U.S. Attorney EDPA

JACQUELINE C. ROMERO




Enclosure (4): U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania Responsible Management Officials

YT U5, ATTORNEY OFFICE (USAO)

trorney's Office

el CASTERN DISTRICT PA

CHIEF, CRIMINAL DIVISION CHIEF, CIVIL DIVISION
RICHARD P. BARRETT (ID: 44666 PA) GREGORY B. DAVID (ID: 200840 PA)
Deputy Chigf, Criminal Division- White Collar Crime
CHRISTINE E. SYKES (ID: 66573 PA)
Deputy Chief, Criminal Division- Narcotics & Violent Crime
THOMAS R. PERRICONE (ID: 40095 PA)

[See: htos.wwwjustice gov/usao-edpaorus-attorney-jacqueline-c-romero-names-leadership-team, 21 Jun 2022: 28 U.5.C, §5308; 28 C.ER, §77.1(c); 18 US.C. §1505; 18 US.C. §1346

7-15



Enclosure (5): U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania Responsible Management Officials

* S .S, ATTORNEY OFFICE (USAQ)

Eastern Distict of Pennsylvania

IACQUELINE C. ROMERO (D)
“Actng” JENNIFER A, WILLIAMS ()
WILLIAM M. MSWAIN. 8

JENNIFER A WILLIAMS (D) . -

JACQUELINE C. ROMERO

8-15

After receiving GREGORY STENSTROM'S Delaware
County Pennsylvania Pole Watcher whistleblower
disclosure on Delaware County Vote Counting
Center Federal Election Fraud [52 USC § 20511
verbal disclosure (07 Nov 2020)/written affidavit
(09 Nov 2020) US. Attorney (USA) WILLIAM M.
MIcSWAIN immediately notified:

-Deputy Attorney General (DAG) JEFFREY A,
ROSEN'S Principal Associate Deputy Attorney
General {PADAG) RICHARD P, DONOGHUE for
command instructions from Attorney General (AG)
WILLIAM P. BARR/Deputy Attorney General (DAG)
JEFFREY A, ROSEN

U.S. Attorney General (AG) WILLIAM P. BARR'S
USA WILLIAM M. McSWAIN also notified his
leadership team: First U.S, Attorney (FAUSA)
JENNIFER A, WILLIAMS; Assistant U.S. Attorney
(AUSA) JACQUELINE C. ROMERO, AUSAERIC L,
GIBSON, and Chief Corruption, Civi Rights, and
Labor Racketeering Branch RICHARD P, BARRETT




Enclosure (6): Department of Justice Leadership Team Attorney General Merrick B. Garland

WERICKE. CARLAND CHIEF OF STAFF (CoS)
(President Nominated Senate Confirmed- PAS)

L CHIEF OF STAFF (CoS)
LISA 0. MONACO
(President Nominated Senate Confirmed- PAS)

I'm"""""""""""""

PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATE DEPUTY A'ITORN EY GENERAI. (PADAG) I
| - PolltlcalAppolntee-SEs)

ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL CRIMINAL DIVISION (CRM)
{Political Appointee- SES)

L
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL CRIMINAL (DAAG) DOJ Public Integrity Section (PIN)

COREY R. AMUNDSON
{Political Appointee- SES) {Career Employee- SES)

DO Election Crimes Branch (ECB)

ROBER J. HEBERLE
(Career Employee- SES)

9-15



Enclosure (7): Department of Justice Leadership Team Attorney General William P. Barr

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (DOJ): AVOIDING ELECTION INTERFERENCE INVESTIGATION

CHIEF OF STAFF (CoS)

“Acting” JEFFREY A, ROSE (EgR,\LA'fofg Q%BBZIOTZE,
ar 2020-23 Dec
WILLIAM P. BARR

IEFFREY A, ROSEN -
“USA McSwain receives command instructions direct ~ Presidentially Nominated Senate Confirmed (PAS)
from PADAG Donoghue..., "

U.S. ATTORNEY EASTERN DISTRICT
PA (USAEDPA)

WILLIAM M. McSWAIN
(06 April 2018-22 January 2021

“USA McSwain's Staff
directed to take DO/
PIN/ECB Instructions”

10-15



Enclosure (8): Special Counsel John L. Smith Team

- OHNLAC S B 05tk P coon

|
|
!
.

| COUNSELORS TO THE SPECIAL COUNSELICSCI
’ COUNSELORS TO SPECIAL COUNSEL COUNSELORS TO SPECIAL COUNSEL
RAYMOND N, HULSER MICHAEL R DREEBEN
SENIOR ASSISTANT SPECIAL COUNSELS (SAS()
SENIOR ASSISTANT SPECIAL COUNSEL | | SENIOR ASSISTANT SPECIAL COUNSEL
MOLLY GULLAND GASTON THOMAS P. WINDOM

ASSISTANT SPECIAL COUNSELS (SASC)

| " |

| JAMES |, PEARCE JOHN M. PELLETTIERI DAVID M. RODY MICHAEL E. THAKUR
VANDEVENDER

3 VYRON MARIIN

| SPOKESPERSON ANNE P. MCNAMARA DAVID RASKIN BRETT REYNOLDS DAVID V, HARBACH

GREGORY D. BERSTEIN MATTHEW BURKE JAY |, BRATT MARY L. DOHRMAN
TIMOTHY A, DUREE JULIE A, EDELSTEIN KAREN E. GILBERT JONATHAN W, HARAY

11-15




Enclosure (9): Criminal Charges Substantial Federal Interest

INTIATING/DECLINING CRIMINAL CHARGES: SUBSTANTIAL FEDERAL INTEREST

Indetermining whether a prosecution would serve a substantial federalinterest, the attorney for the government should weigh all relevant
considerations, including:

L Federal law enforcement PRIORITIES (Free & Fair Elections), including any federallaw enforcement initatives or operations aimed at
accomplishing those priorities;

2.The nature and SERIOUSNESS of the offense;

3.The DETERRENT effect of prosecution;

4.The person's CULPABILITY in connection with the offense:

5.The person's HISTORY with respect to criminal activity

6.The person's willingness to COOPERATE in the investigation or prosecution of others
1.The person's personal CIRCUMSTANCES:

8.The interests of any VICTIMS; and

9.The PROBABLE SENTENCE or other consequencesif the person is convicted,

(Principles of Federal Prosecution 9-21-230 nitiating and Declning Charges|

12-15






Enclosure (11): Criminal Allegations of Wrongdoing

ALLEGATION (1): That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S, Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania (EDPA) orchestrated a

criminal conspiracy to obstruct criminal investigation into allegations of 2024 Presidential Election Fraud, properly |
reported by CHRISTINE |, HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsylvania, in criminal violation of 18 US.C. § 1505-
Obstruction of Proceedings, on 21 Nov 2024,

ALLEGATION (2): That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania (EDPA), NELSON S
THAYER JR. First Assistant U.S. Attorney (FAUSA), and RICHARD P, BARRETT Chief, Criminal Division, orchestrated a
criminal conspiracy to subvert timely criminal investigation into allegations of 2024 Presidential Election Fraud,
reported by CHRISTINE | HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsylvania, in criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1510-
Obstruction of Criminal Investigations, on 21 Nov 2024,

ALLEGATION (3): That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern Distict of Pennsylvania (EDPA), NELSON S.T
THAYER JR. First Assistant U.S. Attorney (FAUSA), and RICHARD P. BARRETT Chif, Criminal Division, orchestrated
criminal conspiracy to defraud the United States while subverting the federal investigative process into allegations
| of 2024 Presidential Flection Fraud, provided by CHRISTINE |, HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsylvania, in criminal
violation of 18 U.5.C. § 371- Conspiracy to Defraud the United States, on 21 Nov 2024,

ALLEGATION (4): That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania (EDPA), NELSON ST, §
THAYER JR. First Assistant U.S. Attorney (FAUSA), and RICHARD . BARRETT Chief, Criminal Division, orchestrated 3
criminal deprivation of rights, privileges, or immunities secured or protected by the Constitution and laws of the
U.S.,against CHRISTINE |, HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsylvania, in iolation of 18 U.S.C. § 242- Deprivation of

Rights, Under Color of Law after properly disclosing allegations of 2024 Presidential Election Fraud. on 21 Nov
2024,

14-15



Enclosure (12): Criminal Allegations of Wrongdoing

ALLEGATION (5): That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern Distict of Pennsyvania (EDPA), NELSON ST,
THAYER JR. First Assistant U.S. Attorney {FAUSA), and RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief, Crirminal Division, criminally
deniec CHRISTINE I, HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsylvani, the Right of Honest Service, in violation of 18 US.C. §
1346- Scheme or Artifice to Defraud to Deprive Another of the Intangible Right of Honest Services after
CHRISTINE 1. HEITMAN properly disclosed allegations of 2024 Presidential Flection Fraud, occurring within Bucks

County, Pennsyvania to JACQUELINE C, ROMERO US, Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania (EDPA), on 21 Nov
2024,

ALLEGATION (6): That JACQUELINE C. ROMERO U.S. Attorney Eastern District of Pennsylvania (EDPA), NELSON S

THAYER JR. First Assistant US. Attorney (FAUSA), and RICHARD P. BARRETT Chief, Criminal Division subjected
CHRISTINE 1. HEITMAN, Bucks County Pennsylvania to loss of rights, privileges, or immunities secured by the
Constitution and laws when properly disclosing allegations of 2024 Presidential Election Fraud, occurring within
Bucks County Pennsylvania, in violation of 42 U.S.C. § 1983- Civil Action for Deprivation of Rights, on 21 Nov 2024,
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